

March 7, 1997

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2200

Page 1, line 21, after "**zoning**" insert "**or subdivision regulation**"

Page 2, line 24, replace "this chapter" with "sections 40-51.2-08, 40-51.2-09, 40-51.2-10, 40-51.2-11, 40-51.2-12, 40-51.2-13, 40-51.2-14, 40-51.2-15, 40-51.2-16, and 40-51.2-17"

Page 4, line 22, after "the" insert "involved" and remove "involved"

Page 8, line 8, after the first "~~its~~" insert "a decision, including" and after "~~thereon~~" insert "of law"

Page 8, line 9, remove the first "the", overstrike "decision", after "~~and~~" insert "an order", replace "order" with "decision", and replace "that are the basis for the" with "upon which the decision is based"

Page 8, line 10, remove "decision"

Page 8, line 11, replace "order" with "decision"

Page 9, line 1, after "~~corporation~~" insert "city" and remove the overstrike over "~~of a sum determined by~~"

Page 9, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~the~~", after "~~commission~~" insert "administrative law judge", remove the overstrike over "~~payable~~", and remove "city"

Renumber accordingly